
RAISIN ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

ADM INISTERING THE FEDERAL MARKETING 

AGREEMENT AND ORDER R EGULATING THE 

HANDLING OF CALIFORNIA RAISINS 

Telephone: 559-225-0520 
Fax: 559-225 -0652 

Email: info@ raisins .org 
Website: www.raisins.org 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: March 19, 2024 

To: Mr. Channing Strother, Chief Administrative Law Judge 

From: Mrs. Dori Williams, Director of Operations 

Subject: Corrections to the Hearing Record for Proposed Amendments to the Marketing Order 
Regulating Raisins Produced from Grapes Grown in California (M.O. No. 989) (Doc. 
No. 23-J0080; AMS-SC-23-0039) 

Dear Chief Judge Strother: 

Please find below the California Raisin Administrative Committee's corrections to the hearing record 
for the proposed amendments to the marketing order regu lating raisins produced from grapes grown 
in California. 

Page Line/Exhibit Correction 

74 Line 5 Change "225,000" to "255,000" 

98 Line 9 Change "RAC" to "RBA" 

119 Line 14 Change "networked" to reworked" 

Thank you, 

Signature: Mrs. Dori WilliamsSignature: Mrs. Dori WilliamsSignature: Mrs. Dori Williams

Signature: Mrs. Dori Williams
Mrs. Dor i Williams, Director of O perations 

Mrs . Debbie Powell, President/General Manager 

The Raisin Administrative Committee is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider. 
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